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32002020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

20 Mar 2020 | .
Main 18 Mar 2020 16:37 Mew Assignment
Cancel Caze
Agsign |

[ U 1[ Claim Detalls U Documents 1 Shﬂfh'_-"i'
' CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

Insured:

Main
. Claimant: TAN TUA CHYE ANDY
| romicle Red: sLX18468 Date of Loss:  17/03/2020 00:00 - :59

Claim Type: TP/ SNM20D201358 ;i';g"r{‘lg‘“” DMCVSNI03735159022 (Comprehensive)

Vehicle Reg. Polic

w Mo,
Na, GBE9577T :
(Insured): {Claimant):
| Excess:! 5$0.00

Repairer: Eng Shing Mechanical Warks (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 5in Ming Autocity, E75722 Sin Ming - Tel: 64537380
i :l:stitl:g China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63896193]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 31/03/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED Wiew All Compose {_HEE Mail _!

There are ne mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Ne results,

hitps:/isingapore. meriman com/claimsafindex . cfm?fusabox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=9271685extid =3345834CFID=6801... 172



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Without Prejudice
Dear Alvin,

Thanks for your call.

Dear LKK.

Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Friday, 20 March, 2020 4:35 PM

Oracle Law Corp; Tan Kah Leong

sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
FW: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9330 Your Ref. SNM20D201358/
GBESST77T/TKL

1- 9330 - CNTP PRI_20200318105126.pdf; 2- 9330 - LIST OF MS_
20200318155625.pdf

High

QOracle Law inform that car will be in the workshop on Monday.

Please contact workshop directly.

Details of Workshop

Eng Shing Mechanical Works

160 Sin Ming Drive

#06-21 Sin Ming Auitocity $(575722)
Tel No.: 6453-7380 ; Fax No. 6252-4129

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www sg.cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipngsa/ | WeChat: A S4B Taiping SG

From: Pauline Tham

Sent; Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>; Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong. Tan{@sg.cntaiping.com=>



Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9330 Your Ref: SNM20D201358/ GBE9577T/TKL
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Hi Karol,

We refer to your letter.

We are not agreeable to your proposed surveyor.

We will assign our panel surveyor M/s LKK Auto to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the pre repair inspection before returning the repaired
vehicle to the claimant.

Dear LKK

Please liaise with third party on PRS.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www sq cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: H I Taiping SG

From: Oracle Law Corp <maili@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept@se.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan( so.cnlaiping.com>
Subjeet: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9330 Your Ref: SNM20D201358/ GBE9577T/TKL

Dear Pauline

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX 1846B & GBE 9577T ALONG HORNE ROAD PARKING LOT
NO:20 INFRONT OF NTUC ON 17-03-2020 @ 8 A.M.

Please refer to attachment the contents of which are self-explanatory for your kind attention and immediate
action.

Regards

Karol Sn



O

cle Law Corporation

o Advacales & Solicil o UFNIGAT Req N, 200904572
237 alexondro Bood 7Ua- 11

The Alexcier, Singapore | 59979

Telepnone: 4338 6250 Fac simile: 45738 1840

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.thamf@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 2:31 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptia. so.cntaiping.com=>; Tan Kah Leong

<KahLeong. Taniisp.cntaiping. com=; Oracle Law Corp <mailiworaclelaw sp>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201358/ GBE95T7T/TKL - Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9330

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date.

We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop.

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the survey as a single joint
expert.

LKK /LBS /STA
Adrian Ling
Kelvin Ang

See Chew Seng
Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
Xing Quo Qiang
Kenneth Kong
Simon Ho

Chua Weijie
Marcus Chua
Henry Ng

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey
carried out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that
the surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Thank you.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Senior Execulive
Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078309
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www sq cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X P45 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infendad only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosura, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nol the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immadiately. Please delele the a-mail and any copias of it thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahl cong. lanwsg.cntaiping.com=>; mail aoraclelaw.sg; Pauline Tham
<pauline.tham sp.cntaiping.com=

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptietsp.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201358/ GBE9577T/TKL - Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9330

Dear Pauline,

Please assist to conduct PRS for SLX1846B.

Mote : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193,

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896116 | F. (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with i is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, Flease deleta the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Oracle Law Corp < mailiworaclelaw sg >

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptia sg.entaiping.com>

Subject: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9330 Your Ref: Insurer of GBE 9577T

Dear Sir,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX 18468 & GBE 9577T ALONG HORNE ROAD PARKING LOT NO:20 INFRONT OF NTUC ON 17-
03-2020 @ 8 AL

Please refer to attachments the contents of which are self-explanatory for your kind attention and immediate
action.

Regards

Karol Su



Oracle Law Corporation

. Advacoies & Solicitons = UEN/GST Reg Mo, 2009045721

237 alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 4538 6250 Facsimile: A58 1840



MEM1Z00A3T10 1 Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 17032020 16:48
SUBMITTED BY Chua Wai Mpee

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report commecily the details of the accident to saeed up the claims process

2, Thes Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided rmust be as truthful and accurate as pessible. Any wif

repudiate palicy liabihty.

4. The issus and acceptance of 1his Form By insurance companes s nol an admission of policy iability ea the par of te in

5. Any false reperting may be referred to the Police for investiga

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurars of the GIA Reconds Management Centre establi

thon.

archaving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon spplcation by mieresled partes.

7. By the lodgament of this report 10 1he insJrers, yod neraby cons

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
17/03/2020 16:48
17/03/2020 08:00

HORMN ROAD (PARKING LOT NO:20JINFRONT NTUC

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date OF Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Cantact Mumber

EMail Address

SLxX1846B

TAN TUA CHYE ANDY
SHXXXBATE
ANDY-NOMIEYAHCO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96804389
OFFICE-96804383

HONDA
JAZZ13L(A)

PUSED

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NC

18-MTO01958-R0O0

TAMN TUA CHYE ANDY
SXXXXBATE

06/06/1968

INDOOR

24/08/1993

26 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96804380

OFFICE-96804389
ANDY-NONIEYAHOO.COM

SUranée COMpaneEs

ul Fisrepreseniation or wihokding of materal facts may allow insurance companies o

shad by the General Insurance Assonation of Singapore |GLA) far

el 1o the archivirg of 1his repart &1 the cantre and 1o copies of the repor baing made available

Page 1 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

venieln el St VEMG R
SKETCH PLAI

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. P copart eopmectly Dhae ofictaals of Yhe acdident 1o speod v e gldame g
Lo Boro st be geermgaleboed by i Pebcplinlder andfor the Sathonsod Doser
It inatenh probided siost D as truthibel and dccurate as possible: Any Sliul peaopoe costsom o s Bl
poany i lorwe B e cod i o repudiate policy Hability.

A, Tl e et aeopgriarse e ool e Domim By dhuraeces Copmprarhes i ol s ol gaelioy Badsbity e e paa o 1w ks
OIS

Y Any false reporting may be referrcd to the Police for inyestipation,

Lo W pepienrd wall bt fearwearibead by thes insaners of 1he GIA Records Manageown Condoe oot absdisbed Dy dBae Geesies al saianee
Assoeiamion of Singapere (GIaY for schiviog and that copies of this veport will for a foee b oadae avalalile spon apphcatien by
rtevisted parnios,

7. Ry the lodgment of this report o e insurers, pou hereby cossent 1o e arcbving of thisoeportat the coptoe und 1o eogies af t
report beng made svailahbe aforesaid.

4. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA) | understand, aknowdedge, aeee and consent il

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the Gereral Inswance Association of Singapare ["GLA") may/are parmaitied to colleo, use,
it lose and,f:u- Progess my pe sl d.ﬂ,:l\ufpn-r:u:rndl iraboe rnalpom 561 ot a1 “r}ll]l] avneh ary Qther ]'ll'r'.nru| informatson
provided by me o possessed by my rsarer [elbectively the "Personal Information” | o diselose aod transfer such Peraongl
Infor rmateman e all wrsurer] s} who hawe insarned vehie Il'11.:| arnlvecd i Bl acoiden? af] insurer (5] wha b iosared v Il.-e{‘._ﬁ
irvobved 0 1his accident shall be colloctively referred to as the “Insurers™), the insurers’ lavyersflaw fiems, the Monctary
Authority of Singapore amnd any relevast povernmentagency/autharity (such as the polcel, for the purposa(s) of :
(i} proveszing, handiing and/ar deating with my claims including the setttement-of the claims and any recessary

Inwestigaticns relating 1o the chiims,

{M wvestigating the accident and{or my claime,
{uii) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions of cesponding To any endguiries by me;

[iv} administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, STAtEmMents, Invoices, reports o notices to me, which
could involve disclosure of cerain personal data about me 10 bring about delvery of the same as well 25 oncthe external

cover of erivelopses/fmail packages), andfor

v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with oy claims {oollect vely the
“Purposes”)

b}  all insureris) who have insured vehiclels] invalved i thiz accident and the Insurers” bnwyers/lne firms, magface permitted to
collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for one or noore of the above Purposes; and

] my Personal iInformation mayfcan be disclosed by any of the insurers andfor GIA to thear third party service prowviders or
apentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, lor one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) vy Personal Information will also be colledied and used to compile clams history tor the purpose of fracd detection,
Inwestigation and management in present and all futune claims.

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared § disclosed:

(i) 1o all insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating. investipating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulatons, law enforcement and povernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

{it} for complying with requirements undor any regulations, laws or court orders.

Lign
)‘% }\'ﬂ( - il'??HAF! Tﬂi?;ﬂ Pﬂﬂ"

Puﬁt.'r!lr.llder‘.s Sgriatur e Lrmver's Sepnatuie Reparting Contre Porsonne! s Signatuf
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyhelder) Mame:  ppveuia (i st e
Prate & Tieme PR RN Hib : :

Vil iy



2020/3/23

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:
Owner 1D:

Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.;

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value;
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Mar 2020

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
847E

SLX1844B

Mo

23 Mar 2020
HOMDA
JAZZ13CVT
Grey

2018
L13B11030426
JHMGK3850)%213928
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$15,285.00

19 Mar 2018

19 Mar 2018

0

$5.285.00

Yes
18 Mar 2028
%£3,963.00

18 Mar 2028

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$40,000.00
$31,929.00
$35,892.00

OK

hitps:/ivrl.lta.gov.sg/talvriaction/enguireRebateByPublicBeforaDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=FO304008TT

"



32612020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING )

Case | Notified Est Submitted |:E-5fi’.|‘«:;5 gned |Ad) :'Lp': Ad) -‘_'-.-uhrn tted | Ins .J"'.L-_’.-'I ed = | Status
- : - 20 Mar 2020 Pending for Survey
Maln 18 Mar 2020 16:37 Sﬂ-ﬂﬂ_ | |5%0.,00 Repoet
J Edit Adj Rpt || Bt Eslipies | View: Bt Cancel Case | |

Claim Details Show All

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]

| Insured: |=, Co.Reg. No.: -

Main

Claimant: TAN TUA CHYE ANDY | _

Vehicle Req. [17/03/2020 00:00 - :59

No.: SLX1846B _ Date of LoSS: | 133 ponths and 27 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM20D201358 Policy/Cover | pmcySN30373919022 (Comprehensive)

‘Vehicle Reg. | ' =i :
No. GBE9S77T rgll:';"m::ﬂ

| (Insured): . B i )

. - Excess: 550.00

Repairer: Eng Shing Mechanical Works (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 Sin Ming autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 64537380

'l"n*"s':f’rg’r‘ﬁ China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63896193]
|Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Tel 6256-3561 . [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 31/03/2020] |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |
(There are no mail for this case. - |
| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?

i Mo results.

'I'I-ttps:f.l'singapﬂrﬁ.mEIriman.mmn’|::Iﬂim5.1’indel:.c!‘m?‘fua.ebmt=MTF!ﬂdjusIar&fl.rsaanlbun=dsp_sh'nhaader&nasaid=92?165&mﬁd=334593&GF1D=591 gaz21... 112



3262020 mMerimen e-Claims

hﬂps:.f.fsingapore.rnerimsn.cnm.fc:laimsﬁndax.cfrn'?rusahm:MTHadjustar&!usaacﬁnn=d59_tlmhaa.dar3.casaid=92?‘: FB&extid=334593&CFID=6918821... 272



326/2020

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLX1846B (SNM20D201358)
[GBE9577T]
TP
TAN TUA CHYE ANDY
Mar 17 2020 12:00AM

Eng Shing Mechanical Works

Upload Documents I Upload Photos | Compose New L,etter}

View | View in Browser ¥

'Photos/Images 3 P'EFP_'EE_" i
:Nn 'Relabal;l‘{enrc:lgr._ LKK Auto Consultants Pte L-:(__Ef_t___HQ}. N - Thumbnllli Print |
1 |24/03/20 09:27 General View € | Ladirc | &
2 24/03/2009:27  General View © | Ladps | W
3 24/03/2000:27 | General View - ©  ladrc | W |
4 |24/03/2009:27 | General View - © | adies | @
5 |24/03/2009:27 | General View o ©  aire @
6 124/03/2009:27 | General View © loackc | @
7 24703720 09:27 G-nerll-\lfiew B | _o Load JPG e |
8 |24/03/2009:27 |General View B © | loadiec | ¥ |
9 |24/03/2009:27 | General View € | Load ke
iu 24/03/20 05:27 General View o Load JPG o)
]-1 24/03/20 09:27 General View - o Load PG i lﬂ
12 |24/03/20 09:27 General View (1] T loadps | @
13 |24/03/20 09:27 General View o © | Loadpc | @
14 |24/03/20 09:27 General View (1] Load ¥G | @
15 |24/03/2009:27 | General View - © | Ladwc | @
-15 24/03/20 09:27 General View - o o Load JP‘E_- ]
17 |24/03/20 09:27 | General View © | Ladws | #
18 |24/03/20 09:27 General View a € | adirc | ¥
19 2;;03;2{3 09:27 General View - e Load PG #
20 |24/03/20 09:27 General View € | Loadirc | @
51_3'4}65,&5 0'9;?; N General View == o Lnad_le‘.t.S-l l:ﬂ_
22 |24/03/20 09:27 General View o o Load PG | ¥
23 |24/03/2009:27 | General View _ _ © | Ladrc | ¥
24 |24/03/20 09:28 | Odometer Reading - € | LoadirG | ¥
25 |25/03/20 10:17 Chassis Number o € | Load PG ¥ |
26 |25/03/20 10:18 | Dismantled Parts € | Loadiec | ¥
27 |25/03/20 10:18 | Dismantied Parts o © | s | @
28 |25/03/20 10:18 | Dismantled Parts N © | s | @
29 |25/03/20 10:18 Dismantled Parts B __ B o Load PG E'EI
30 |25/03/20 10:18 | Dismantled Parts © | Lwadrc | @
31 |25/03/20 1&:13 Dismantled Parts o Load PG E
32 |25/03/20 10:18 | Dismantied Parts - © | Lad e
33 |25/03/20 10:18 Dismantled Parts i ) : _0 Load JPG v
34 |25/03/20 10:18 Dismantled Parts R - © | adirc | @
35 |25/03/20 10:18 | Dismantled Parts © | adirs | @
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312672020 Adjuster Reporl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regne:190807158R,)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email. sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CTI20004315/GAF3S2

Date: 26/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  Crina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pe.  pgjicy No: DMCVSN30373919022
ﬁ::imant Vehicle SLX1846B !nsured Vehicle No GREQSTTT
Date of Loss: 17/03/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  sNM200201368
ESCRIPTION & | FICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLX1846B
Make & Model: HONDA JAZZ, 1.3 L (A) Engine No: L13B11030426
Reg. Date: 19/03/2018 (Man. Year. 2018} Chassis No. JHMGK3850JX213928
Colour: Grey Odometer: 40918 km
Engine Capacity: 1318 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
OND N OF TY

Front Tyre Size: 185/55 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/55 R15
Front Left Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo B mm Rear Right Side: Toyo & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (55) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/03/2020

Eng Shing Mechanical Works (HQ)
Date Inspected: 23/03/2020 Inspected At 160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-21 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575721

Estimated Period of Repair; 3.0 days

Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

WNEOTE: This raport represents our findings al the time and place of inspection staled herain. Such inspechion as been carried ouf to the best of our knowledge and abillfy but
any ather labilify under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly exciuded.
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AZE2020 Adjuster Report

&) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"™ BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WaS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLOSED FLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000.00 - §3,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Mar 2020)

\Parts: 144 HONDA JAZZ 1.3 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) |
ILabnur: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List}

lPrint Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLX1846B)
'Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|£urthur Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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ar2612020 Adjusier Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Thare are no labour items selacted,

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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